



AMERICAN TENNIS COURTS, INC.

1272 BOLTONS BRANCH DR. • MOBILE, AL 36606 • President: Jeffry M. Nichols
(251) 476-4714 • (800) 854-1921 • FAX (251) 476-4723
www.americantennis courts.net

September 17, 2012

David Thompson
City of Foley
P.O. Box 1750
Foley, AL 36536

Dear David,

As requested, we are pleased to offer the following quotation for the additional work to be performed on the two new tennis courts at City Park located in Foley.

For the price of \$7,988.00, we will:

1. Remove up to 12" of existing soil and vegetation
2. Install an additional 8" of sand clay base material
3. Perform 3 compaction tests on the base material*

*It is not anticipated, but if additional testing is required, we will submit a quotation prior to the work being performed.

Thank you for the opportunity to offer this quotation. This quotation is valid for 30 days. If you need any additional information, please call me at the number above. If you wish to schedule and have this work performed, sign below and either fax or mail a copy of this letter to our office. I look forward to hearing from you and starting the new court project.

Sincerely,

Jeff Nichols

Jeffry M. Nichols
President

Signature of Acceptance

Date

The information contained in this proposal remains the property of American Tennis Courts and cannot be utilized by any other parties without the expressed permission of American Tennis Courts, Inc.

ALABAMA
FLORIDA
MISSISSIPPI



GEORGIA
LOUISIANA
TENNESSEE